
Community & Economic Development Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:30 PMWednesday, July 12, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0782 CEDC Minutes from 6-14-23

CEDC Minutes 6-14-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-0783 **CRITICAL TIMING** Request to approve Amendment #6 to the Offer to 

Purchase from Hayden Properties, LLC to purchase Lot 26 (Tax Id 

#31-9-5712-26), Lot 27 (Tax Id #31-9-5712-27), Lot 28 (Tax Id 

#31-9-5712-28) and Lot 29 (Tax Id #31-9-5712-29) Southpoint Commerce 

Park Plat No. 3 and Tax Id #31-9-5712-00 to modify and amend the 

property purchased by replacing Exhibit A with the new Exhibit A 

comprising approximately 16 acres (Associated with File #23-0784)

Hayden Properties LLC Amendment 6 to OTP Memo_7-12-23.pdf

Buyer Signed 6th Amendment to OTP + New Exhibit A Hayden Properties.pdf

Hayden Properties Accepted OTP 10-20-21.pdf

Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 1.pdf

Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 2.pdf

Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 3.pdf

Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 4.pdf

Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 5.pdf

Subject Area Map_Southpoint_16 Acres.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/7/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22957
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e9d141d9-fc99-42f7-99c9-5c11c1ea5302.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22958
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=11f2d646-c5fa-4b81-805a-b726ab26f151.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b6bd05f0-3b90-4657-8a31-2b5058d2f762.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bfc627f7-5bd3-43fd-a84f-cd352ba54195.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6bbbb537-1d07-4fd6-b0e0-87f9ff25cf81.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cb36bf50-6ff7-4e57-8d17-0fe87e4a3c6f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8ff0713d-88d0-4955-ab51-23fa41dffcce.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=159ff325-cbc8-4737-b83f-16fd7f30a383.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8e0823b4-0b2d-48e0-8ea2-49d169941ddf.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=43f3c5b0-b7f6-4e06-af26-df1d67c0a2ec.pdf


July 12, 2023Community & Economic 

Development Committee

Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0784 **CRITICAL TIMING** Request to approve the Offer to Purchase from F 

Street Manager 3, LLC to purchase a portion of the vacant land described 

as Lot 26 (Tax Id #31-9-5712-26), Lot 27 (Tax Id #31-9-5712-27), Lot 28 

(Tax Id #31-9-5712-28) and Lot 29 (Tax Id #31-9-5712-29) Southpoint 

Commerce Park Plat No. 3 and Tax Id #31-9-5712-00, such portion 

consisting of approximately 14 acres, as shown on the attached Exhibit A, 

at a purchase price of $574,000.00 ($41,000 per acre) (Associated with 

File #23-0783)

Buyer Signed OTP + Addendum_Adjacent Excess Land_14 Acres_F Street Manager 3 LLC.pdf

Exhibit A_Subject Area Map_Southpoint_14 Acres.pdf

Attachments:

23-0786 The Community and Economic Development Committee may go into 

closed session pursuant to State Statute §19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of 

discussing real estate negotiations regarding the potential sale of Lots 26, 

27, 28 and 29 Southpoint Commerce Park Plat No. 3 and Lot 1 of CSM 

3609 and then reconvene into open session

7. Information Items

23-0785 Fox Cities Regional Partnership/Chamber Economic Development Update

City of Appleton Update.pdfAttachments:

23-0808 Proposed Table of Organization Changes - Health and Community & 

Economic Development Departments

2023.07.5_HealthTOChange_c.pdf

Community & Economic Development Draft 7.05.23.pdf

Health Department Draft 7.5.23.pdf

Attachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Any questions about items on this meeting are to be directed to Kara Homan, Director, 

Community and Economic Development Department at 920-832-6468.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We continue 

to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 7/7/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22959
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f5740f5a-eba9-4add-abda-aa90b59e7bfb.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e7f48320-ea97-4813-85e4-1b595430e53d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22961
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22960
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=53f797b3-49c6-45d2-b7bb-a7c44bd3aa6a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22983
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c3fd9808-7f04-403b-9701-f8abb6e5fc4c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=22e28a4e-6f38-42e0-b861-bd6c52247654.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35238a60-68f1-48ad-8b48-d82c250a19ed.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Community & Economic Development 

Committee

6:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 14, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Chair Fenton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Del Toro, Jones, Thyssen and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0639 CEDC Minutes from 6-7-23

CEDC Minutes 6-7-23.pdfAttachments:

Del Toro moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Del Toro, Jones, Thyssen and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

23-0625 2022 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report 

(CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 

(Associated with Action Item #23-0626)

CAPER 2022 - Public Hearing Notice.pdfAttachments:

This public hearing was held, and no one spoke on the item.

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton



June 14, 2023Community & Economic 

Development Committee

Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0626 Request to approve the 2022 Consolidated Annual Performance and 

Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) Program

CAPER memo to CEDC 6-14-23.pdf

2022 CDBG CAPER Draft for Public Comment.pdf

Attachments:

Wolff moved, seconded by Del Toro, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Del Toro, Jones, Thyssen and Wolff5 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Jones moved, seconded by Del Toro, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:40 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Del Toro, Jones, Thyssen and Wolff5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Community & Economic Development Committee (CEDC) 
 
FROM: Matt Rehbein, Economic Development Specialist  
 
DATE:  July 12, 2023 
 
RE:  Amendment #6 to Offer to Purchase – Lots 26, 27, 28 & 29 Southpoint 

Commerce Park Plat 3 and Parcel ID #31-9-5712-00 from Hayden Properties, 
LLC 

 

 

The City of Appleton accepted an Offer to Purchase from Hayden Properties, LLC (an entity of 
F Street Development) for Lots 26, 27, 28 and 29 in Southpoint Commerce Park Plat Number 
3 and Parcel ID #31-9-5712-00, comprising a total of approximately 30.44 acres on October 
20, 2021.  Subsequently, this Offer has been amended to extend timing to meet development 
interest. 
 
Hayden Properties has notified the City that they have secured a “Build to Suit” project that will 
utilize approximately 16 acres of the roughly 30 acres under contract.  Amendment #6 reflects 
their interest in closing the sale on approximately 16 acres as shown on Exhibit A.  The 
remaining roughly 14 acres would remain under contract with F Street Development under a 
new Offer to Purchase.  Actual acreage associated with each transaction will be subject to a 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) currently being prepared by F Street. 
 
Hayden Properties is an entity of F Street Development.  F Street has already purchased 
approximately 55 acres in Southpoint Commerce Park and built two manufacturing/ 
industrial/warehousing buildings of approximately 220,000 square feet and 250,000 square 
feet, with a third 250,000-square foot building currently under construction. 
 
Accepting this amendment will allow Hayden Properties to proceed with the momentum of their 
marketing and provide for continued development and investment in the City. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

The City of Appleton accept Amendment #6 to the Offer to Purchase for Lots 26, 27, 28 and 29 
in Southpoint Commerce Park Plat 3 and Parcel ID #31-9-5712-00 from Hayden Properties, 
LLC BE APPROVED.   

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

















































Sta
te H

igh
way 

441

Milis Drive

Qu
es

t D
riv

e

La
ke

lan
d D

riv
e

Eis
en

ho
we

r D
riv

e

Co
op

 R
oa

d

Eis
en

ho
we

r D
riv

e

De
sti

na
tio

n D
riv

e (
Pr

iva
te)

Retail
CenterOffice

Park

26
05

26
25

All
ian

ce
 D

riv
e

Vantage Drive

Endeavor Drive 3920

Plank Road

Plank Road

VT Capital
LLC

Security
Luebke

Farrell
Equiptment

FLAIR

NMCR

F Street 
Development

Custom
OffsetsRDI

Oshkosh AAP
LLC

9-5712-36
Lot 36

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre9-5712-35
Lot 35

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre9-5712-34
Lot 34

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-39
3.64 acres

$43,000/acre

Veritiv

9-5712-25
Lot 25

SCP Plat No. 2
4.88 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-15
Lot 15

SCP Plat No. 2
4.83 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-18
Lot 18

SCP Plat No. 2
4.07 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-6
Lot 6

SCP Plat No. 1
3.01 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-24
Lot 24

SCP Plat No. 2
2.88 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-21
Lot 21

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-22
Lot 22

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-23
Lot 23

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-37
Lot 37

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-16
Lot 16

SCP Plat No. 2
3.69 acres

$43,000/acre

Encapsys

9-5712-19
Lot 19

SCP Plat
No. 2

3.46 acres
$43,000/acre

9-5712-5
Lot 5

SCP Plat No. 1
2.32 acres

$43,000/acre

Appleton
Hydraulic

Components

Southpoint Commerce Park
Appleton, Wisconsin

Prepared by City of Appleton
Comm. & Econ. Dev. Dept. 6/2023

0 300 600
FeetÜ

Legend
City Limits
Park Boundary
Subject Area
For Sale (City Owned)
Privately Owned Parcels

Subject Area
16 Acres +/-































Sta
te H

igh
way 

441

Milis Drive

Qu
es

t D
riv

e

La
ke

lan
d D

riv
e

Eis
en

ho
we

r D
riv

e

Co
op

 R
oa

d

Eis
en

ho
we

r D
riv

e

De
sti

na
tio

n D
riv

e (
Pr

iva
te)

Retail
CenterOffice

Park

26
05

26
25

All
ian

ce
 D

riv
e

Vantage Drive

Endeavor Drive 3920

Plank Road

Plank Road

VT Capital
LLC

Security
Luebke

Farrell
Equiptment

FLAIR

NMCR

F Street 
Development

Custom
OffsetsRDI

Oshkosh AAP
LLC

9-5712-36
Lot 36

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre9-5712-35
Lot 35

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre9-5712-34
Lot 34

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-39
3.64 acres

$43,000/acre

Veritiv

9-5712-25
Lot 25

SCP Plat No. 2
4.88 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-15
Lot 15

SCP Plat No. 2
4.83 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-18
Lot 18

SCP Plat No. 2
4.07 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-6
Lot 6

SCP Plat No. 1
3.01 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-24
Lot 24

SCP Plat No. 2
2.88 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-21
Lot 21

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-22
Lot 22

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-23
Lot 23

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-37
Lot 37

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$43,000/acre

9-5712-16
Lot 16

SCP Plat No. 2
3.69 acres

$43,000/acre

Encapsys

9-5712-19
Lot 19

SCP Plat
No. 2

3.46 acres
$43,000/acre

9-5712-5
Lot 5

SCP Plat No. 1
2.32 acres

$43,000/acre

Appleton
Hydraulic

Components

Southpoint Commerce Park
Appleton, Wisconsin

Prepared by City of Appleton
Comm. & Econ. Dev. Dept. 6/2023

0 300 600
FeetÜ

Legend
City Limits
Park Boundary
Subject Area
For Sale (City Owned)
Privately Owned Parcels

Subject 
Area

14 Acres +/-

Exhibit A



CITY OF APPLETON



CONNECT

• Connect Free membership level

• 370 (77% in Outagamie Cty.) new 

members since Aug. 2022

• Provides access to the resources, tools, and 

support of the Chamber at no cost, to help 

small businesses succeed.

• State and National recognition

• Asked to present at state and national 

chamber events



CONNECT 

• PULSE Young Professionals

• 475 members (175 in Jan. 2023)

• Made FREE in Jan. 2023

• With a focus on expanding networks, professional 

development, and strengthening the community, 

PULSE opens doors for its members. This program 

plays an important role in helping young 

professionals establish lifelong connections and 

careers in the Fox Cities. 



GROW

• Talent Retention and Attraction

• Future Fox Cities Career Expo

• Fox Cities Days

• Smart Girls Rock!

• Employee Friendly Workplace (17)

• BREs

• 246 Member Job Postings with 17,000+ views

• Business Attraction Projects (9 in 2023)



GROW

• Economic Outlook Lunch

• Professional Development

• Grow with Google/Grow Seminar Series

• Dale Carnegie

• FVTC Seminars

• Small Business Consulting

• SBDC / SCORE / FVTC Venture Center



2023

• Livability

• Talent attraction



2023
• Advocacy

• Legislative agenda includes support for

• Increased Local Government Shared 

Revenue

• Smart Infrastructure Development

• Increased Child Care Affordability 

and Availability

• Increasing the State R&D Tax 

Credits

• Affordable Housing and Workforce 

Development

• Public Policy Series

• Next date Aug. 8th

• Greater integration between 

membership and elected officials

• Engage (August)

• Improve employee retention and 

satisfaction

• Community immersion experience



Questions?



 

 
 

July 6, 2023 

To: City of Appleton Board of Health 
City of Appleton Human Resources and Information Technology Committee 

CC: Chief Polly Olson, Appleton Police Department 

 Lt. Meghan Cash, Community Resource Unit Supervisor, Appleton Police Department 

From: Charles E. Sepers, Jr., Ph.D., M.P.H., Health Officer/Director, Health 

 Kara J. Homan, AICP, Director, Community and Economic Development 

Subject:    Changes to the Table of Organization for Health and Community and Economic Development 

Working to measure and improve the health and wellbeing of the population is one of the most important roles local health 

departments serve. Community health, is a general focus of local health departments to prevent the onset of disease by 

addressing the social determinants of health, develop strategies for health promotion, and work collaboratively with 

community partners to measure the health of the community and develop strategies for addressing critical needs. This role 

is so vital, that it is identified within the Wisconsin State statute as a requirement for all local health departments in the 

State. 

Additionally, the capacity for conducting robust and statutorily required Community Health Assessments and Community 

Health Improvements has remained limited. In the past, this critical work has been conducted by public health nursing and 

administrative staff with competing priorities (e.g., addressing communicable disease) and limited capacity (e.g., a majority 

of nursing staff are part time). In the most recent compliance audit conducted by the Wisconsin Department of Health 

Services, the lack of a dedicated community health division within the Appleton Health Department was identified as a clear 

need in the report. Serving as the Community Health Strategist and diminished capacity for articulating health inequities 

and inequalities were two specific areas identified in the report that require additional focus by the Appleton Health 

Department toward the work of community health. 

The Coordinated Entry System is a process that matches the most vulnerable homeless residents with available and 

appropriate housing resources. HUD's primary goals for coordinated entry processes are that assistance be allocated as 

effectively as possible and that it be easily accessible no matter where or how people present. The Coordinated Entry 

Specialist is currently housed within the Department of Community and Economic Development. This work, which 

addresses issues related to the social determinant of health around housing, intersects almost completely with the 

Appleton Health and Police Departments. 

To address these critical needs, we request the creation of a dedicated community health division within the Appleton 

Health Department through the modification of the Health Table of Organization. Specifically, we request the following 

changes to the Appleton Health Department Table of Organization: 

• Creation of a new Community Health Supervisor position at 1.0 FTE. This position will report to the Health Officer. 



 

 
• Move the Coordinated Entry Specialist position under the supervision of the Community Health Supervisor. 

Additionally, this position will be physically located within the Appleton Police Department’s Community Resource 

Unit to increase collaboration efficiency within the coordinated entry system. 

 

The advantages of these changes include: 

• Better adherence to Wisconsin Department of Health Services statute 140 compliance, as identified within the 

latest site visit report. 

• Increased capacity to perform activities related to community health. 

o Surveillance: Routinely collecting, analyzing, and interpreting data on health conditions, risks, and 

resources. 

o Planning and Implementation: Designing and executing health programs to meet local health needs and 

reduce disparities. 

o Collaboration: Coordinating with healthcare providers, community organizations, and government 

agencies for integrated health initiatives. 

o Education and Advocacy: Promoting health education and advocating for health policies that address local 

health issues. 

• Integration of Coordinated Entry into a social determinants of health framework, rather than an economic 

development framework. 

Financial impact: 

• The Community Health Supervisor position is currently funded through 2026 using new, external funding. 
Additional revenue will be sought over the next three years to offset this expenditure and permanently fund this 
position. 

• The Coordinated Entry Specialist would continue to use external funding already secured. 
 

Respectfully submitted by, 

 

 

Charles E. Sepers, Jr., Ph.D., M.P.H. 

 

 

Kara J. Homan, AICP 



DRAFT 7/05/2023

1 - Community & Economic 

Development Director

 

1 - Community & Economic 

Development Director

 

1.0 - Deputy Director Community 

Development

 

1.0 - Deputy Director Community 

Development

 

1.0 - Housing Coordinator

 

1.0 - Housing Coordinator

 

1.0 - Community Development 

Specialist
 

1.0 - Community Development 

Specialist
 

3.0 - GIS Specialist

 

3.0 - GIS Specialist

 

2.0 - Property Assessor II

 

2.0 - Property Assessor II

 

1.0 - Personal Property 

Assessment Technician

 

1.0 - Personal Property 

Assessment Technician

 

.70 - Real Estate 

Assessment Technician

 

.70 - Real Estate 

Assessment Technician

 

1.0 - Economic Development 

Specialist

 

1.0 - Economic Development 

Specialist

 

1. 0 - City 

Assessor

 

1. 0 - City 

Assessor

 

1.0 Inspections Supervisor

 

1.0 Inspections Supervisor

 

1.0 – Administrative Assistant

 

1.0 – Administrative Assistant

 

1.0 – Property Assessor III

 

1.0 – Property Assessor III

 

3.0 Principal Planners 

 

3.0 Principal Planners 

 

7.0 Inspector

 

7.0 Inspector

 

1.0 Erosion Control Inspector

 

1.0 Erosion Control Inspector

 



DRAFT 7/05/2023

1.0 - HEALTH OFFICER

 

1.0 - HEALTH OFFICER

 

1.0 – Deputy Director 

Health 

 

1.0 – Deputy Director 

Health 

 

1.0 - City 

Sealer

 

1.0 - City 

Sealer

 

1.0 - Supervisor 

Environmental 

Health

 

1.0 - Supervisor 

Environmental 

Health

 

1.0 – Emergency 

Management Coordinator

(80% consortium grant 

funded)

1.0 – Emergency 

Management Coordinator

(80% consortium grant 

funded)

 

4.0 - Public Health 

Nurse

 

 

4.0 - Public Health 

Nurse

 

3.0 - 

Environmentalist

 

3.0 - 

Environmentalist

 

1.0 – Administrative 

Assistant 

1.0 – Administrative 

Assistant 

1.5 - Weights & 

Measure 

Specialist

 

1.5 - Weights & 

Measure 

Specialist

 

1.0 – 

Community 

Health 

Supervisor

 

1.0 – 

Community 

Health 

Supervisor

 

1.0 – 

Coordinated 

Entry Specialist

 

1.0 – 

Coordinated 

Entry Specialist

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_CEDC Minutes 6-14-23
	0002_1_Hayden Properties LLC Amendment 6 to OTP Memo_7-12-23
	0002_2_Buyer Signed 6th Amendment to OTP + New Exhibit A Hayden Properties
	0002_3_Hayden Properties Accepted OTP 10-20-21
	0002_4_Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 1
	0002_5_Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 2
	0002_6_Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 3
	0002_7_Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 4
	0002_8_Hayden Properties II Executed Amendment 5
	0002_9_Subject Area Map_Southpoint_16 Acres
	0003_1_Buyer Signed OTP + Addendum_Adjacent Excess Land_14 Acres_F Street Manager 3 LLC
	0003_2_Exhibit A_Subject Area Map_Southpoint_14 Acres
	0005_1_City of Appleton Update
	Slide 1: city of Appleton
	Slide 2: Connect
	Slide 3: connect 
	Slide 4: GROW
	Slide 5: GROW
	Slide 6: 2023
	Slide 7: 2023
	Slide 8

	0006_1_2023.07.5_HealthTOChange_c
	0006_2_Community Economic Development Draft 7.05.23
	Community & Economic Development Draft 7.05.23.vsd
	Page-1


	0006_3_Health Department Draft 7.5.23
	Health Department Draft 7.5.23.vsd
	Health



